From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 10/31/2011 11:42:04 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Gleicher, Cliff

(SmartMeter) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: FW: SmartMeters - Film at 11:00

What's this all about?

From: Williams, Harold

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 10:42 AM
To: Brown, Carol A.; Zafar, Marzia
Subject: FW: SmartMeters - Film at 11:00

FYI

Harold A. Williams
Supervisor- Consumer Affairs Branch
Public Utilities Commission

415-703-2199

From: Filicetti, Rose [mailto:Rose. Filicettiddsen.ca.govl

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 10:39 AM

To: Haskell, Tyler; Winstead, Brock; Wong, Lena; Porini, Annette; Klein, Susan; Ojakian, Ryan; Glass,

Taylor; Hineline, Stephanie; Jasperson, Cory; Taussig, Brenda; Leiter, William; Rudy, Bob

Cc: Williams, Harold
Subject: SmartMeters - Film at 11:00

Stay tuned — if it is available on YouTube, | will be sending a clip that a Santa Cruz constituent
filmed of PG&E (itself, not the Wellington Company, its agent) replacing her SmartMeter with
an old PG&E analog meter (not a SmartMeter with the radio turned off), after she went to a
monthly CPUC meeting and spoke during the 3 minute public comment portion asking that her
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meter be replaced due {o her health concermns.

These inconsistencies are creating havoc in Santa Cruz! It will be a nightmare when this goes
viral.

Rose Filicetti

Office of State Senator S. Joseph Simitian
701 Ocean Street, Room 318-A

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

(831) 425-0401 Tel | (831) 425-5124 Fax
(650) 906-3508 Cell

rose filicetli@sen.ca.gov

www.senatorsimitian.com
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